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Published at least monthly by Interaction Systems Incorporated (ISI), the TLR presents excerpts, summaries, reviews, updates, and announcements with regard to terrorism-related journals, books, research projects, scholars, conferences, and websites. ISI prepares the unclassified TLR as well as its companion report—the weekly “Terrorism Open Source Intelligence Report” (TOSIR)—under contract for the Director of Central Intelligence’s Counterterrorist Center. The summaries and quoted excerpts in TLR issues are intended for the non-profit, background use by members of the United States intelligence and law enforcement communities in furtherance of their professional duties—and the summaries and quoted excerpts are subject to the copyright protections associated with the original sources. Please provide questions, comments, and essential elements of information to Dr. James Arnold Miller, Chairman, ISI, at isinc@mindspring.com, 703-938-1774.
 
 
 
 

Dear Colleague,

 

In this special issue of the TLR we present the addresses (URLs) of websites on terrorism and related topics. All links were current as of 16 April 2004. If a link doesn’t work, I suggest you try copying it and pasting it into your browser. We welcome your comments and suggestions concerning this listing which we will periodically update.  

 

I’d like to express here my appreciation to Interaction Systems Incorporated’s Webmaster, Helen Biever, who has been diligently assisting me on this URL project and on so many other projects. 

 

As always, best wishes concerning your vital work on behalf of counterterrorism and homeland security.

 

                                                        Jim Miller
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· Terrorism Links 
· Homeland Security Links 
· Weapons of Mass Destruction (WMD) Links 
· Cyberwarfare and Information Warfare Links 
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Site/Sponsor
URL
Comments
Air Force Counterproliferation Center
http://www.au.af.mil/au/awc/
awcgate/cps-terr.htm
Links-rich Global War on Terrorism portal.
Air University
http://www.au.af.mil/au/aul/
bibs/tergps/tgaqai.htm
Some links dead but still nuggets on terrorism. 
Anti-Defamation League 
http://www.adl.org/adl.asp
Click on Terrorism, Terrorist Organization Profiles.
Bremer Commission [L. Paul Bremer, chair]
http://w3.access.gpo.gov/nct
June 2000 report of National Commission on Terrorism.
Brookings Institution
http://www.brook.edu/dybdocroot/
fp/projects/terrorism/terrorism.htm
America's Response to Terrorism.
Carnegie Endowment for International Peace
http://www.ceip.org/files/projects/
npp/resources/terrorism.htm
Terrorism research and reporting.
CATO Institute 
http://www.cato.org/defense-studies/index.html
Terrorism, homeland security.
Center for Defense Information
http://www.cdi.org/terrorism
Valuable profiles on terrorist groups and activities.
Central Intelligence Agency
http://www.cia.gov/terrorism/
index.html
War on Terrorism.
Centre for Defence and International Security Studies
http://www.cdiss.org/hometemp.htm
Terrorism incidents, 
1945-1988.
Congressional Research Service
http://fas.org/irp/crs
Reports on terrorism.
Council on Foreign Relations
http://cfrterrorism.org/index
MUST SEE site with terrorism, homeland security Q’s and A’s.
Council on Foreign Relations
http://cfrterrorism.org/thisweek
War on terrorism in 2002.
Counter Terror Network
http://www.counter-terror.net
Counterterrorism references and links.
Counterterrorist Program Primer
http://www.derechos.net/paulwolf/
colombia/counterterror.htm
Discovered in a “CIA computer” at the National Archives, 2002.
Cromwell-International
http://www.cromwell-intl.com/
security/netusers.html
Prolific links on terrorist, other extremist groups.
Defense Department
http://www.defendamerica.mil/
index.html
War on Terrorism news.
Defense Department
http://www.defenselink.mil/
pubs/cole20010109.html
October 2000 USS Cole attack.
Disaster Preparedness and Emergency Response Association
http://www.disasters.org/
emgold/Terrorism.htm
Excellent, prolific links on terrorism, homeland security, and WMD.
Drug Enforcement Administration
http://www.dea.gov
Links on narco-terrorism, money laundering.
East Carolina University’s Joyner Library 
http://personal.ecu.edu/durantd/wot/index.html
Excellent, prolific resource on Al-Qaeda, 9/11, Afghan war. 
Emergency Response and Research Institute
http://www.emergency.com/
cntrterr.htm
Counterterrorism Archive. 
Epstein, Edward Jay
http://www.edwardjayepstein.com
Includes insightful “Shadow 9/11 Commission.”
ExtremistGroups.com
http://www.extremistgroups.com
Terrorism resources.
Federal Bureau of Investigation
http://www.mostwanted.org/Terrorists.html
World’s most wanted terrorists.
Federal Bureau of Investigation 
http://www.fbi.gov/mostwant.htm
FBI’s most wanted page.
Federal Bureau of Investigation 
http://www.fbi.gov/mostwant/
topten/fugitives/laden.htm
Osama bin Laden “wanted” poster.
Federal Bureau of Investigation 
http://www.fbi.gov/terrorinfo/terrorism.htm
War on terrorism; most wanted list.
Federal Emergency Management Agency
http://www.fema.gov/hazards/terrorism
Terrorism.
Federation of American Scientists
http://www.fas.org/irp/
threat/terror.htm
Many links on terrorism background, threats.
Federation of American Scientists
http://www.fas.org/irp/
world/para/index.html 
Profiles on more than 370 terrorist and insurgent groups.
Financial Action Task Force on
Money Laundering
http://www1.oecd.org/FATF/TerFinance_en.htm
Terrorist financing.
FirstGov.gov
http://www.firstgov.gov/Topics/Usgresponse.shtml
America Responds to Terrorism.
Foreign Policy in Focus
http://www.foreignpolicy-infocus.org/
indices/topics/terrorism.html
Terrorism articles.
Frontline: Hunting bin Laden
http://www.pbs.org/wgbh/pages/
frontline/shows/binladen
PBS program.
General Accounting Office
http://www.gao.gov/terrorism.html
GAO terrorism reports from 1980.
GlobalSecurity.org
http://www.globalsecurity.org/military/
world/para/index.html
Profiles on terrorist, insurgent, and other para-military groups.
Hart-Rudman Commission [Gary Hart and Warren Rudman, chairs]
http://www.nssg.gov
Reports by U.S. Commission on National Security/21st Century.
Intel Center
http://www.intelcenter.com 
Terrorism threats, background.
International 
Monetary Fund
http://www.imf.org/external/np/exr/facts/aml.htm
Money laundering, financing of 
terrorism.
International Money Laundering 
Information Network
http://www.imolin.org
Administered by United Nations.
International Policy Institute for Counter-Terrorism
http://www.ict.org.il
Israel-based site on terrorism. 
Interpol
http://www.interpol.int/
Public/Terrorism/default.asp
Includes terrorist attacks, financing, and resolutions.
Loyola College, Baltimore, MD
http://www.loyola.edu/dept/
politics/intel.html#terror 
Terrorism links on the Strategic Intelligence site.
Michigan, University of  
http://www.lib.umich.edu/
govdocs/usterror.html
Documents on the war on terrorism.
Militia Watchdog
http://www.militia-watchdog.org
U.S. far-right 
extremism.
National Academies 
Terrorism and 
Security Collection
http://stills.nap.edu/terror
Science and policy issues re terrorism.
National Security Institute 
http://www.nsi.org/terrorism.html
Pre-9/11 
terrorism 
documentation.
Naval Postgraduate 
School
http://web.nps.navy.mil/
~library/tgp/tgpndx.htm
Terrorist group profiles as of 2001.
National Commission on Terrorism["Bremer Commission"]
http://w3.access.gpo.gov/nct
June 2000 report of commission headed by L. Paul Bremer. 
National Security Institute  
http://www.nsi.org/terrorism.html
Terrorism information.
Naval Postgraduate School
http://web.nps.navy.mil/
~library/tgp/tgpndx.htm 
Terrorist group profiles based on U.S. State Department's Patterns of Global Terrorism, 2001. 
Office of Foreign 
Assets Control
http://www.ustreas.gov/ofac
Treasury Department entity administering 
sanctions efforts. 
Organization for Security and 
Co-operation in Europe
http://www.osce.org/atu
Actions against Terrorism Unit.
PriceNet
http://www.sima.co.at/terror.htm
Some links dead but still nuggets 
on terrorism.
Project for the Research of Islamist Movements
http://www.e-prism.org/pages/
1/index.htm
Developments involving radical Islam and Islamist movements.
RAND Corporation
 http://www.rand.org/psj/rand-mipt.html
Terrorism Incident Database.
RAND Corporation
http://www.rand.org/terrorism_area
Terrorism research.
Rubin, Claire B., et al.
http://www.colorado.edu/hazards/
wp/wp107/wp107.html
Major terrorism events, 
outcomes, 1988- 2001.
Sentinel TMS
http://www.trackingthethreat.com
Al-Qaeda- focused threat database.
September 11 Archive
http://september11.archive.org 
9/11-related websites.
Smoking Gun
http://www.thesmokinggun.com/
archive/jihadmanual.html
Jihad/terrorism manuals.
South Asian Terrorism Portal.
http://www.satp.org 
South Asian terrorism and 
low-intensity conflict.
SpecialOperations.com 
http://www.specialoperations.com
Terrorism, special operations.
State Department
http://usinfo.state.gov/is/international_security/terrorism.html
Response to Terrorism. 
State Department
http://usinfo.state.gov/
products/pubs/netterror.htm
Network of Terrorism report.
State Department
http://usinfo.state.gov/is/international_security/terrorism.html
Response to Terrorism.
State Department
http://www.diplomaticsecurity.org
Office of Anti-Terrorism Assistance.
State Department
http://www.dssrewards.net
Rewards for Justice, (rewards for information on terrorists.)
State Department
http://www.state.gov/coalition
Diplomacy and the Global 
Coalition against Terrorism.
State Department
http://www.state.gov/s/ct
Office of Counterterrorism.
State Department
http://www.state.gov/
s/ct/c4291.htm
Terrorism documents to 2002.
State Department
http://www.state.gov/
s/ct/rls/rpt/fto/
Foreign Terrorist Organizations, 1999 and 2001 
State Department
http://travel.state.gov
Advisories on foreign travel
Terrorism
http://www.disasters.org/emgold/Terrorism.htm
Some links dead but still nuggets 
on terrorism.
Terrorism Bookshelf
http://www.terrorismcentral.com/Library/
Bookshelf/SinaiBio.html
Dr. Joshua Sinai book reviews.
Terrorism Portal
http://www.theterrorismportal.com
Prolific terrorism links.
Terrorism Research Center
http://www.terrorism.com
Prolific terrorism links.
Terrorism: Questions 
and Answers 
http://www.terrorismanswers.com
By Council on Foreign Relations.
TerrorismDigest.com
http://terrorismdigest.com
Terrorism news.
TerrorismFiles.org
http://www.terrorismfiles.org
Terrorism. 
Treasury Department
http://www.treasury.gov/topics/
law-enforcement/index.html
Terrorism enforcement.
United Nations
http://www.un.org/terrorism
Terrorism actions. 
United Nations Mission of the United States
http://www.un.int/usa/terror.htm
Terrorism-related speeches from 1998.
United Nations Office 
on Drugs and Crime
http://www.unodc.org/unodc/terrorism.html
Global Program against Terrorism.
United Nations 
Terrorism Prevention 
Branch 
http://www.uncjin.org/Special/
PM991216/Netscape/WebTPB.htm
Terrorism prevention.
White House
http://www.whitehouse.gov/response
America Responds to Terrorism.
YC Group
http://www.ycgroup.com/terrorism/profiles.htm
Terrorist group profiles.
Your Dictionary
http://www.yourdictionary.com/
library/ydglos.html
MUST SEE terrorism glossaries and references.
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Site/Sponsor
URL
Comments
Agriculture Department
http://www.usda.gov/
homelandsecurity/homeland.html
Keeping food and agriculture safe.
Air War College
http://www.au.af.mil/au/awc/awcgate/awc-hmld.htm
Links-rich gateway on 
homeland security.
American Society for Industrial Security
http://www.asisonline.org
U.S. industry response to terrorism threats.
ANSER Institute for Homeland Security
http://www.homelandsecurity.org
Many links and the Journal of Homeland Security.
Army Center for Health Promotion and Preventive Medicine
http://chppm-www.apgea.army.mil/HomelandSecurity
Health, homeland 
security. 
Brookings Institution
http://www.brook.edu/dybdocroot/
fp/projects/homeland/homeland.htm 
Project on Homeland Security.
Center for State Homeland Security
http://www.cshs- us.org/CSHS/cshs.nsf/
Main/CounterTerrorismReports
Links to fifty 
reports by commissions 
and non-profits. 
Center for Strategic and International Studies
http://www.csis.org/hs/index.htm
Homeland Security activities. 
Congressional 
Research Service
http://fas.org/irp/crs
Homeland 
security reports.
Defense Department
http://www.defenselink.mil/
specials/homeland
Homeland security.
Defense Department
http://www.defenselink.mil/
specials/homeland/index.html
Homeland defense.
Disaster Preparedness and Emergency Response Association
http://www.disasters.org/emgold/new.htm
Excellent on emergencies and disasters, including terrorism.
DisasterHelp.gov
https://disasterhelp.gov/
portal/jhtml/index.jhtml
Responses to terrorism and other disasters.
Emergency Response and Research Institute
http://www.emergency.com 
WMD chronologies, documents, and links.
Executive Session on Domestic Preparedness
http://ksgnotes1.harvard.edu/
BCSIA/ESDP.nsf/www/Research
Terrorism 
responses; at 
Harvard 
University.
Federal Bureau of Investigation
http://www.fbi.gov/
hq/ci/ansir/ansirhome.htm
Awareness of National Security Issues and Response.
Federal Bureau of Investigation
http://www.fbi.gov/
hq/td/academy/ctwork12.htm
Counterterrorism and WMD training links. 
Federal Emergency Management Agency
http://www.fema.gov/areyouready
"Are You 
Ready?" guide 
for citizens.
Federal Emergency Management Agency
http://www.fema.gov
Homeland security and disaster response information.
Fire Administration, U.S. 
http://www.usfa.fema.gov/dhtm/fire-service/c-terror.cfm 
Response to 
terrorist threat.
FirstGov.gov
http://www.firstgov.gov/
Topics/Usgresponse.shtml 
America Responds to Terrorism.
General Accounting Office
http://www.gao.gov/homelandsecurity.html
Homeland security reports 
back to 1998.
GlobalSecurity.org
http://www.globalsecurity.org
Includes homeland security.
Heritage Foundation
http://www.heritage.org/
Research/HomelandDefense/index.cfm
Homeland security reporting. 
Homeland Security Department
http://www.dhs.gov
The department's homepage.
Homeland Security Department
http://www.ready.gov
Preparing for terrorist attacks.
Homeland Security Guidelines
http://cryptome.org/homesec-kyagb.htm
Radiological, biological, and chemical guidelines.
Intellibridge
http://www.homelandsecuritymonitor.com/
index.htm
With Homeland Security Monitor.
National Association of Counties
http://www.naco.org/
Template.cfm?Section=homeland_security
Homeland security activities.
National Governors Association
http://www.nga.org/
center/security 
Valuable homeland security documents and links.
National Homeland Security Knowledge Base
http://www.twotigersonline.com/
resources.html 
Homeland security news, links.
Oklahoma City National Memorial Institute for the Prevention of Terrorism
http://www.mipt.org
Essential resource on preventing and deterring terrorism or mitigating its effects.
Transportation Department 
http://ntl.bts.gov/faq/sept11.html
Terrorism and 
security issues. 
Two Tigers Online
http://www.twotigersonline.com/lastissue.html
Homeland Security Weekly; many links.
White House
http://www.whitehouse.gov/homeland
Homeland security reporting.
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Site/Sponsor
URL
Comments
Air Force Counterproliferation Center
http://www.au.af.mil/
au/awc/awcgate/awc-cps.htm
WMD information resources.
Bio Hazard News
http://www.biohazardnews.net/news.shtml
Includes chem-bio.
Carnegie Endowment for International Peace 
http://www.ceip.org
WMD reporting.
Center for Biosecurity
http://www.upmc-biosecurity.org
Biological weapons prevention 
Center for Nonproliferation Studies
http://cns.miis.edu
WMD reports, links by publisher of journal "Nonproliferation Review."
Center for Nonproliferation Studies
http://www.cns.miis.edu/
research/terror.htm
WMD issues, terrorism; center at Monterey Institute of International Studies. 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
http://www.bt.cdc.gov
Bioterrorism preparedness and response.
Chemical and Biological Arms Control Institute
http://www.cbaci.org
WMD reporting.
Chemical and Biological Defense Information
Analysis Center
http://www.battelle.org/army/cbiac.stm
Managed by Battelle Memorial Institute for Defense Department.
Defense Threat Reduction Agency 
http://www.dtra.mil
Countering proliferation and 
chem-bio warfare.
Emerging Infectious Diseases
http://www.cdc.gov/
ncidod/EID/bio_links.htm
Journal that includes biological terrorism articles.
ExtremistGroups.com
http://www.extremistgroups.com/wmd.html
WMD information resources.
Federation of American Scientists
http://www.fas.org/
nuke/index.html
WMD information resources.
Federation of American Scientists
http://www.fas.org/irp/threat/index.html
Links on WMD, 
other threats. 
Gilmore Commission [James Gilmore, chair]
http://www.rand.org/nsrd/terrpanel
Reports of Advisory Panel to Assess Domestic Response Capabilities for Terrorism Involving WMD.
Institute for Science and International Security
http://www.isis-online.org
WMD information, including nuclear terrorism.
Nuclear Control Institute 
http://www.nci.org
Nonproliferation, WMD news.
Nuclear Threat Initiative
http://www.nti.org
WMD information from the Ted Turner/Sam Nunn organization.
Nuclear Threat Initiative
http://www.nti.org/f_wmd411/f1a.html
WMD primer.
Potomac Institute for Policy Studies
http://www.potomacinstitute.org
WMD and bioterrorism.
Stimson Center [Henry L. Stimson]
http://www.stimson.org/cwc/terror.htm 
Includes possibility of terrorists acquiring/using WMD. 
 

 


 
Cyberwarfare and Information Warfare Links
 
 
Site/Sponsor
URL
Comments
Air War College
http://www.au.af.mil/au/awc/
awcgate/awc-info.htm
Information operations.
Computer Emergency Response Team
http://www.cert.mil
Links on computer security
in the military.
Computer Emergency Response Team Coordination Center
http://www.cert.org
Advisories on viruses and other computer vulnerabilities. 
Computer Security Resource Clearinghouse
http://csrc.nist.gov/
topics/welcome.html
Computer security.
Federal Computer Incident Response Capability 
http://www.fedcirc.gov
Computer security-related issues affecting the U.S. Government.
Federation of American Scientists
http://www.fas.org/irp/wwwinfo.html
Information 
warfare/security.
Information Warfare Site
http://www.iwar.org.uk/index.htm
Information warfare 
and homeland security. 
Institute for the Advanced Study of Information Warfare
http://www.psycom.net/iwar.1.html
Information warfare, cyberattacks, 
hacking.
National Information Assurance Partnership
http://niap.nist.gov
Effort led by National Institute for Standards and the National Security Agency.
National Infrastructure Protection Center
http://www.nipc.gov
Protection of computers and other infrastructure.
National Threat Assessment Center 
http://www.secretservice.gov/
ntac.shtml
U.S. Secret Service on assassination, cyberattacks. 
TNO Physics and Electronics Laboratory 
http://www.tno.nl/instit/fel/infoops
Information warfare.
Whitaker, Dr. 
Randall
http://www.informatik.umu.se/
~rwhit/IWGuide.html 
Information warfare.
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Site/Sponsor
URL
Comments
Asia-Pacific 
Area Network
http://www.apan-info.net
Asia-Pacific issues.
Central Command, U.S.
http://www.centcom.mil
U.S. military in 
Southwest Asia.
European Command, U.S.
http://www.eucom.mil
U.S. military in 
Europe, Africa.
Institute for War and Peace Reporting 
http://www.iwpr.net
Global conflicts.
 Integrated Regional Information Network
http://www.reliefweb.int/
IRIN/index.phtml
African and Asian humanitarian issues by United Nations.
Middle East Media Research Institute
http://www.memri.org
Reviews of and excerpts from Arab media. 
Nautilus Institute for Security and Sustainability 
http://www.nautilus.org
Asia-Pacific arms control, WMD, and environment. 
Overseas Security Advisory Council
http://www.ds-osac.org/news.cfm
Articles on threats to U.S. interests abroad.
Relief Web
http://www.reliefweb.int
Humanitarian relief site by United Nations.
Southern Command, U.S.
http://www.southcom.mil/home
U.S. military activities in Latin America region.
World Factbook
http://www.cia.gov/cia
/publications/factbook/index.html
Country profiles, 
maps by CIA.
World Wide Web Virtual Library (WWWVL) 1: Regions
http://www.vlib.org/Regional.html
Links to large gateways on the major global regions.
Web Virtual Library (WWWVL) 2: Guide
http://conbio.net/vl/database
Searching the 
virtual library.
WWWVL- Africa
http://www.columbia.edu/cu/
lweb/indiv/africa/cuvl
African studies.
WWWVL-
Asia-Pacific
http://www.vlib.org/
AsianStudies.html
Asia studies 
(including Mid East).
WWWVL-Latin 
America
http://lanic.utexas.edu/las.html
Latin American 
studies. 
WWWVL-
Middle East 
http://menic.utexas.edu/
menic/tragedy.html
Middle East 
studies. 
WWWVL-
Middle East
http://link.lanic.utexas.edu/menic
Middle East 
studies.
WWWVL-
Middle East
http://www.columbia.edu/cu/
lweb/indiv/mideast/cuvlm
Middle East 
studies.
WWWVL-
Pacific 
http://coombs.anu.edu.au/
WWWVL-PacificStudies.html
Pacific studies.
WWWVL-
Russia and East 
Europe
http://www.ucis.pitt.edu/reesweb
Russia, East 
Europe studies. 




 
 
 


 



 INCLUDEPICTURE  \d "C:\\TLR011_files\\image002.gif" \* MERGEFORMATINET 

Islam Links



 INCLUDEPICTURE  \d "C:\\TLR011_files\\image004.gif" \* MERGEFORMATINET 

 


 




Site/Sponsor
URL
Comments
Al-Hewar Center: The Center for Arab Culture and Dialogue 
http://www.alhewar.com/
Arab culture.
Al-Islam
http://www.al-islam.org
Essence of Islam.
Al-Quran
http://www.quran.net
The Quran and 
Islamic world. 
Arab Gateway
http://www.al-bab.com
Arab world countries, topics.
Holy Qur'an Resources
http://www.quran.org.uk
Details, texts 
of the Qur'an.
Islam
http://uwacadweb.uwyo.edu/
religionet/er/islam
By University 
of Wyoming.
Islam Question and Answer
http://63.175.194.25
Over a thousand Q's and A's.
Islam Today
http://www.islamtoday.net
Click on 
"English."
Islamic Issues 
Talking Papers
http://www.chaplain.navy.mil/
Ministry/OpEnduringFreedom.asp
Insights by 
U.S. military.
Jannah
http://www.jannah.org
Islam as a religion, culture.
Listening to 
Islam
http://www.faithandvalues.com
/channels/islam_resources.asp
Islam 
information.
Understanding 
Islam
http://www.islam-guide.com
Guide for non-
Muslims.
Understanding 
Islam
http://www.understanding-islam.com
With frequently asked questions.
Understanding Islam and Muslims
http://www.islamicity.com/
Mosque/uiatm/un_islam.htm
With 
definitions, 
Q's and A's.
Virtually Islamic
http://www.virtuallyislamic.com
Research, news about Islam.
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Site/Sponsor
URL
Comments
Air Security International
http://www.airsecurity.com/research.htm
Daily "Hot Spots" on events possibly affecting travel plans.
Amnesty International 
http://www.amnesty.org
Human rights.
Central Intelligence Agency
http://www.cia.gov
CIA home page.
Conflict Web
http://www.usaid.gov/regions/afr/conflictweb
By U.S. Agency for International Development.
Congressional Research Service
http://fas.org/irp/crs
Reports on intelligence, other issues.
Cryptome
http://www.cryptome.org
National security, general news.
Director of Central Intelligence
http://www.odci.gov 
DCI home page.
Drug Enforcement Administration
http://www.dea.gov
War on Drugs.
Emergency Net
http://www.emergency.com/ennday.htm
Global threats.
Federation of American Scientists
http://www.fas.org/irp
Intelligence Resource Program.
Foreign Military Studies Office
http://fmso.leavenworth.army.mil/RESRCHLK.htm
For prolific gateway on defense topics go to "Research Links."
Global Emerging Infections System 
http://www.geis.ha.osd.mil/default.asp
By Defense 
Department.
Human Rights Watch 
http://www.hrw.org
Includes conflicts, small arms.
Intelligence Community, U.S.
http://www.intelligence.gov
Links to fourteen members.
International Crisis Group/Crisis Web
http://www.crisisweb.org
Conflicts around 
the globe.
International Relations and Security Network
http://www.isn.ethz.ch 
Switzerland-
based; links-rich. 
Library of Congress
http://lcweb2.loc.gov/frd/cs/cshome.html
Over 100 
country studies.
Loyola College, 
Baltimore, MD
http://www.loyola.edu/dept/politics/intel.html
Strategic, military, and economic intelligence.
Military Education and Research Library Network
http://merln.ndu.edu 
Libraries of military educational institutions.
Nathanson Center for the Study of Organized Crime and Corruption
http://www.yorku.ca/nathanson
Click on "Organized Crime and Corruption."
National Drug Control Policy, Office of
http://www.whitehousedrugpolicy.gov/index.html
Drug programs, 
publications.
National Drug Intelligence Center
http://www.usdoj.gov/ndic/products.htm
Drug threat assessments.
National Intelligence Council 
http://www.odci.gov/nic/NIC_home.html
Prepares coordinated analyses.
National Security Links
http://www.blueriver.net/~wyrm/natlsec.html
Some links dead but still nuggets on national security. 
Naval War College 
http://www.nwc.navy.mil/library/
4Resources/Resources.htm
Links and resources
SearchMil.com
http://www.searchmil.com
More than a million indexed pages on military-type topics.
State Department
http://usinfo.state.gov/homepage.htm 
Index to coverage of issues.
State Department
http://usinfo.state.gov/usinfo/
products/washfile.html
Washington File's daily updates.
State Department
http://www.state.gov/g/inl/rls/nrcrpt/2002
International Narcotics Control Strategy Report.
Stratfor
http://www.stratfor.com
Global issues.
U.S. Institute of Peace 
http://www.usip.org
Conflict prevention, resolution; valuable library section.
United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime
http://www.unodc.org/unodc/index.html
Drug trend and policy research.




 


